
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAQ1._ 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO);[ . 	 DEA 	 • • 

L. 	
ATF 

Sent: 	 5/25/2011 8:22:12 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Adding :POT HATF 	 DEA 
DEA 	iThanks. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 4:09 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);: 	 DEA 
Subject: Fw: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 
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	  Original Message 	 
From: i 	 DEA 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 04:00 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Wade, Jill C (SMO) ; 	 DEA 
Subject: Re: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Faith, 

DEA 
DEA 

This message sent from blackberry device. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 03:47 PM 
To: i 	 DEA 	 I; Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) <Tristan Leavitt@judiciary- L. 
rep.senate.gov>;1_ 	DEA 
Cc: 'Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov ' <Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

DEA : 

Any update on this? Thanks 

Brian 
	Original Messacif 	 
From: i 	 DEA 
To: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) 
To: Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) Leavitt 

DEA 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 
Sent: May 19, 2011 3:46 PM 

Brian, 

DOJ-FF-33849 



The press release following the press conference is attached. 

DEA 
	Original Message 	 
From:i 	 DEA 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 3:26 PM 
To: 'Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep)'; Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep); 

DEA 
Cc: 'Burton, Faith (SMO)' 
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Brian, 

We are coordinating with appropriate personnel relative to your initial 
question. Relative to a press conference, a media advisory was 
announced yesterday: 

News Release 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
May 18, 2011 

Media Advisory 

***Thursday*** 

Breakup Of Major Drug-Smuggling Organization To Be Announced 

MAY 18 - (PHOENIX, Az.) - Arizona Attorney General Tom Horne, U.S. Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA) Acting Special Agent in Charge, Doug 
Coleman and Chief Joe Delgado from the Tohono O'odham Police Department 
will announce tomorrow in a press conference the details of a 9-month 
investigation that targeted the activities of a major drug trafficking 
organization based out of Mexico. 

Event Information: 

What: Press Conference to Announce Breakup of Major Drug-Smuggling 
Organization 
When: Thursday, May 19, 2011 
11:00 a.m. 

Where: Tucson District Office 
3285 E. Hemisphere Loop 
Tucson, AZ 85706 

DEA 
Original Message Truncated 	 

DOJ-FF-33850 
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